

Re 0466-EX-ST-2005From: Sochurek, Jan E. [jan.sochurek@ngc.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 09, 2005 10:08 AM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: vanceschuemann@paulhastings.com
Subject: Re 0466-EX-ST-2005

John,

The program that will be developing and testing the radios will be using a 0 dBi antenna to test with. In using this antenna with the base, mobile and handheld units; the peak ERPs are: 15.2W, 1.8W, and .61W respectfully.

If you have any further questions in respect to this request for authorization, don't hesitate to contact me.

Regards,

JAN SOCHUREK - Spectrum Licensing
Northrop Grumman Electronic Systems
Radio Frequency Spectrum and Licensing
Coordination Group
(410)765-5626